#### **NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL**

#### REGULATORY AND APPEALS COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the meeting held at Loxley House, Station Street, on 16 July 2015 from 1.05pm to 1.40pm

### **Membership**

Present
Councillor Brian Grocock (Chair)
Councillor David Smith (Vice Chair)
Councillor Mohammed Ibrahim
Councillor Glyn Jenkins
Councillor Michael Wildgust
Councillor Andrew Rule
Councillor Wendy Smith

Absent
Councillor Liaqat Ali
Councillor Gul Nawaz Khan
Councillor Carole McCulloch
Councillor Sue Johnson
Councillor Linda Woodings

# Colleagues in attendance

Councillor Rosemary Healy

Matthew Daft	)		)	
Lois Leonard	)	Environmental Health Officer	)	Communities
Catrin Styles	)		)	
Allister Thorn	)		)	
Paul Dales	-	Food & Health and Safety Manager	)	
Richard Bines	-	Solicitor to the Committee	)	Resources
Mark Leaveslev	-	Constitutional Services Officer	)	

#### 6 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Woodings - annual leave

#### 7 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

None.

# 8 MINUTES

The Committee confirmed the minutes of the meeting held on 2 June 2015 as a correct record and they were signed by the Chair.

# 9 ANNUAL REVIEW OF GENERAL SAFETY CERTIFICATES

# (a) HARVEY HADDEN ATHLETICS STADIUM (REGULATED STAND)

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Community Protection.

This morning, Councillors on the Committee visited Harvey Hadden Athletics Stadium to carry out an inspection, facilitated by Eddie Curry, Head of Parks and Open Spaces, Nottingham City Council.

Paul Dales, Food and Health and Safety Manager, presented the report, detailing work undertaken on the athletics stand during the re-building of the facilities, such as replacement seating throughout to ensure compliance with the latest British Standard and installation of stand-alone emergency lighting. The recommendation of the report proposed to replace the existing Certificate with the revised Certificate attached to the report as Appendix 1.

RESOLVED to approve the revised General Safety Certificate, detailed at Appendix 1 to the report, as a replacement for the existing Certificate, with effect from 16 July 2015.

### (b) NOTTS COUNTY FOOTBALL CLUB, MEADOW LANE

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Community Protection.

Paul Dales, Food and Health and Safety Manager, presented the report, detailing issues raised at the July 2014 meeting, such as fire safety management, electrical safety and floodlighting, all of which are being, or have been, addressed. It was also reported that Board changes have taken place, with Aileen Trew now being the Chief Executive Officer and Certificate Holder. The recommendation of the report proposed to replace the existing Certificate with the Certificate substantially in the form attached to the report as Appendix 1, subject to inclusion of finalised Stewarding Plans.

RESOLVED to approve, subject to inclusion of finalised Stewarding Plans, the revised General Safety Certificate, substantially in the form detailed at Appendix 1 to the report, as a replacement for the existing Certificate, with effect from no later than 24 July 2015.